

CURRICULUM VITAE

MARC R. LABGOLD, PH.D

OVERVIEW

I am a Registered U.S. Patent Attorney and have served as lead counsel/first chair in more than 50 patent infringement cases and appeals (U.S. District Court, U.S. International Trade Commission, Court of Appeals for Federal Circuit) involving a broad range of technology areas including, *inter alia*:

- recombinant DNA
- protein engineering
- molecular biology
- *in vitro* diagnostics
- organic chemistry
- industrial chemicals and processes
- semiconductors
- telecommunications
- electrical and mechanical engineering
- internet and networking
- software.

I regularly serve as lead counsel/first chair in international commercial arbitrations before various arbitral institutions (*e.g.*, ICC, HKIAC, JCAA) and under a wide range of arbitral rules and procedures (*e.g.*, ICC, UNCITRAL, IBA, CIArb). As an advocate in arbitration, I have handled disputes involving misappropriation of trade secrets, patent license agreements, OEM agreements, EPC contracts, international distribution agreements, stock purchase agreements, joint development agreements and joint research agreements.

In addition, I represent clients before the United States Patent & Trademark Office (USPTO) in reexamination and IPR proceedings. I counsel regularly counsel clients on a wide range of patent issues including, *inter alia*, freedom-to-operate, non-infringement, validity enforceability, licensing, valuation and acquisition. I have served as an expert witness on the issue of patent enforceability.

EXPERIENCE

MANAGING MEMBER

Marc R. Labgold, P.C.

2009-Present

First chair trial attorney and lead counsel specializing in patent infringement, misappropriation of trade secrets, patent misuse, antitrust, anti-competitive activity, and complex litigation matters, as well as complex international commercial arbitration. Practice includes all aspects of patent and patent portfolio counseling, acquisition, valuation, licensing and reexamination and IPR proceedings before the USPTO.

OF COUNSEL

Nagashima & Hashimoto (Tokyo, Japan)

2009-Present

Trial attorney and lead counsel in U.S. District Court, international commercial arbitration and matters before the U.S. International Trade Commission (ITC) covering a broad array of technologies and legal issues (under U.S. and various international laws).

PARTNER

Patton Boggs, LLP

2002-2008

Chair of the firm's Intellectual Property Department and managing partner of the firm's International Biotech and Patent Litigation practices. Lead counsel in patent litigation involving, *inter alia*, biotech, chemical, *in vitro* diagnostic and medical device technologies.

PARTNER

Piper, Marbury, Rudnick & Wolfe, LLP

2000-2002

Co-Chair of the firm's Intellectual Property Department and managing partner of the firm's International Biotech and Patent Litigation practices. Lead counsel in patent litigation involving, *inter alia*, biotech, chemical and medical device technologies.

PARTNER

Long Aldridge & Norman, LLP

1999-2000

Co-Chair of the firm's Intellectual Property Department and managing partner of the firm's International Biotech and Patent Litigation practices. Lead counsel in patent litigation involving, *inter alia*, biotech, chemical and medical device technologies.

PARTNER

Oblon, Spivak, McClelland, Maier & Neustadt, PC

1990-1999

Partner within the firm's Biotech and Patent Litigation practices. Lead counsel in patent litigation involving, *inter alia*, biotech, chemical and semi-conductor technologies.

EDUCATION

GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY, NAT'L LAW CENTER

Washington, DC — J.D., 1995

CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Pasadena, CA — Ph.D. (Chemistry – Molecular Biology); Thesis 1990 / Conferred 1991

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY

New York, NY— B.A. (Chemistry), 1986

ADMISSIONS

UNITED STATES PATENT & TRADEMARK OFFICE

Registration No. 34,651

STATE BAR ADMISSIONS

District Of Columbia Bar

State Bar Of Georgia

APPELLATE COURT ADMISSIONS

United States Supreme Court

(cont.)

Court of Appeals For The Federal Circuit

Court of Appeal Appeals For The Ninth Circuit

D.C. Court of Appeals

U.S. DISTRICT COURT ADMISSIONS

Eastern District of Texas

Northern District of Georgia

District of Colorado

District of Maryland

PRO HAC VICE ADMISSIONS

District of Delaware

Northern District of California

Central District of California

Northern District of Illinois

Western District of Texas

Western District of Wisconsin

Southern District of Florida

Southern District of Indiana

District of Massachusetts